REPORT

From the office of the...

Humanities Caucus

MSU

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Michelle Middaugh Cifuentes, Paige Hannan, Olivia Dodd
SUBJECT: SRA 22Q Report

DATE: March 26, 2023

Progress on Year Plan
- Not much to update from our last report period at 22P!

Past Events, Projects, & Activities
- As the winter semester comes to an end, The Grind will close and so our
composting willbe put on pause, to continue in the fall!

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- Mental health awareness day initiative on March 28th from 8:30am - 12:30pm in
the MUSC atrium
- Looking to welcome final caucus member for the 2023-2024 year

Successes
- Despite a less than ideal start to the year, finished the year with a full caucus
and completed mitiatives re: mental health and sustainability
-  Renewed our connection with the MHS and will see more collaboration moving
forward
- Upped engagement on our instagram and will continue to develop into next year

Other
- Big thanks to the SocScicaucus for helping us with our mental health initiative
this upcoming Tuesday!
- Biggest thank you to Paige and Olivia, 'm proud ofthe work we did and I'm so
excited to see what you accomplish next year :)
Best,

Michelle Middaugh Cifuentes
SRA Humanities Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union
srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca
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